
   

March 18, 2010
 

Via IBFS 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
445 12th Street, SW, 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

 
 
Re: EchoStar Corporation 

File Nos. SAT-LOA-20070105-00003, SAT-AMD-20080114-00022, SAT-AMD-
 20080213-00045, Call Sign S2725 

 
 
Dear Ms Dortch: 
 

Pursuant to Section 25.164(b) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. §25.164(b) 
EchoStar Corporation (“EchoStar”) hereby submits a redacted copy of the satellite construction 
contract that has been executed with Space Systems/Loral (“SSL”)1 to demonstrate compliance 
with the contract execution milestone set forth in Section 25.164(a) of the Commission’s rules 
and its authorization to construct a satellite in the 17/24 GHz Broadcasting-Satellite Service 
(“BSS”) service to be located at the 75° W.L. orbital location.2  See Attachment 1.  An 
                                                 

1 The contract with SSL has been entered into by EchoStar Orbital L.L.C. for the benefit 
of its parent, EchoStar.    

2 See Stamp Grant, File Nos. SAT-LOA-20070105-00003, SAT-AMD-20080114-00022, 
SAT-AMD-20080213-00045, Condition 6.a. (granted Mar. 18, 2009).  See also 47 C.F.R. 
§25.164(b).   
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unredacted copy of the contract has been submitted separately under a request for confidential 
treatment.3  

 

 
 
 
 
 
Linda Kinney 
Vice President, Law and Regulation 
ECHOSTAR CORPORATION 
1110 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 293-0981 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
________/s/________________ 
 
Pantelis Michalopoulos 
STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP 
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 429-3000 
 
Counsel for EchoStar Corporation 
 
 

 
 

 
cc:  Stephen Duall – International Bureau (via email) 
 
Enclosure

                                                 
3 See Letter from Pantelis Michalopoulos, Counsel for EchoStar Corporation, to Marlene 

H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC (Mar. 18, 2010). 
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